

Amy Zemler

957 Briarwood Loop
Las Cruces, NM 88005
575.644.6040
azemler@nmsu.edu

CAREER SUMMARY

Have worked with the Cooperative Extension Service in planning and coordinating Annual youth events and working with the State 4-H Leadership Team and Advisors, in the areas of Youth Development, Teamwork, Leadership, and Event Planning.

EDUCATION

College M.A., Agriculture & Extension Education; NMSU, Las Cruces, NM—May. 2003
B.S., Agriculture & Extension Education, NMSU; Las Cruces, NM—May 2001
High School Graduate, Mayfield High School, Las Cruces, NM—May 1996

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE/EMPLOYMENT

NMSU State 4-H Activities Specialist

- **New Mexico State 4-H Office** (March 2002-current) Responsible for coordinating and implementing three statewide annual events, arranging youth development and planning meetings for the officer, ambassador, and diplomat teams and advisors, work with counties in coordinating their trips to Citizenship Washington Focus, as well as assist with other events when requested.

4-H Program Assistant

Dona Ana County Cooperative Extension Service May 2001- February 2002

- 4-H Program Assistant— Assisted with the Dona Ana County 4-H program that included county contests, district contests, State 4-H Conference, New Mexico State Fair, Southern New Mexico State Fair, county awards, first Kids, Kows and More as well as daily responsibilities.

NMSU Student Work Study

Animal and Range Science Department, New Mexico State University—September 1998- May 2000
Branson Library, New Mexico State University – January 2001-May 2001

WORK RELATED SKILLS

Computer literate—work with computer programs such as Windows, Outlook and Word on a daily basis

Social Media – maintain the departments Facebook page, exploring different promotional opportunities through Instagram, Snapchat, and Twitter

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST